origin,

August 26, 2025

City of Oelwein
20 2™ Ave SW
Oelwein, IA 50662

Re: City of Oelwein
10t St. Bridge Replacement
Bid Results
Project No.: 23036

Dear Oelwein City Council Members:

In accordance with owner instructions, bids for the 10™ St Bridge Replacement project were
received by the lowa Department of Transportation via the BidExpress platform on August 19,
2025. Ten (10) bids were received for this project. The bid results that Origin Design obtained
from the BidExpress platform were as follows:

The low bid was submitted by Taylor Construction. Inc. of New Vienna, lowa, in the amount of
$1,416,351.70.

Taylor Construction, Inc. has the experience, workforce and equipment to properly complete
this contract.

The engineer's estimate for this project was $1,717,454.10. The low bid of $1,416,351.70 is
$301,102.40 or 18% below the engineer’s estimate.

Sincerely,
Origin Design Co.

Connsy Wand

Courtney Wand, PE, SE
Structural Engineer

DUBUQUE OFFICE
137 Main Street, Ste. 100

Dubugue, Iowa 52001 800 556-4491
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